@Eay

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 24, 2024 - 11:30 AM

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, SEQUOIA ROOMS
CAMARILLO, CA 93010






(4

HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

2024 Board Meeting Calendar

January 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
February 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
March 28, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

April 25, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

May 23, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

June 6, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Budget)
June 27, 2024, 11:30 a.m. (Optional)
July - Dark

August 22, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
September 26, 2024, 11:30 a.m.
October 24, 2024, 11:30 a.m.

November 21, 2024, 8:30 a.m.
(Annual Board Leadership and Education)

December - Dark






Camarillo Health Care District
Procedures for Communication With
The Board of Directors

Meetings with the Board of Directors are conducted for the purpose of accomplishing
District business. As a matter of District policy and state law, meetings shall ordinarily
be held in public. Pursuant to state law, the Board of Directors may conduct closed
meeting sessions to discuss certain matters which are confidential.

Community involvement in the District is an essential element of an effective health
care district.

Communications with the Board of Directors as a unit may be either in writing or by
personal appearance at a meeting of the Board.

Written Communication — In order that the subject of the communication may be
placed on the agenda, it must be requested in correspondence to the Board. Written
communication addressed to the Board of Directors should reach the Administration
office of the District no later than ten (10) business days prior to the date of the meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed.

Oral Presentations by Members of the Public to the Board of Directors and Requests
by the Public to Place a Matter Directly Related to District Business on a Board Agenda
— When an individual or group expects to communicate with the Board of Directors by
means of personal appearance at a meeting of the Board or requests that a matter
relating to District business be added to the Board’s agenda, the District’s Chief
Executive Officer must be notified no later than ten (10) days before the Board meeting
at which the matter concerned is to be discussed by the Board and those submitting the
request.

Individuals wishing to comment on an agenda item when an item appears on the
agenda for discussion or at the designated time for Public Comments, during the Board
meeting, shall complete a Speakers Card and submit it to the Clerk of the Board.

It is desirable that when a statement presented to the Board is extensive or is formally
requesting consideration of specific items the statement should be written and a copy
filed with the Board of Directors.

Public comments at Board Meetings — The Board may receive comments or testimony at
regularly scheduled meetings on matters not on the agenda which any member of the
public may wish to bring before the Board, provided that no action is taken by the Board
on such matters at the same meeting at which such testimony is taken.



In addressing the Board, the following rules of courtesy will be observed:

e All remarks will be addressed to the President of the Board.

¢ Individuals will speak on a specific item of concern.

e Three (3) minutes will be allowed individuals, or in the case of a group of
people speaking on a specific item, ten (10) minutes will be permitted for the
presentation.

e Members of the Board of Directors reserve the right to waive time
limitations.

In the event that any meeting is willfully interrupted by a group or groups of persons so
as to render the orderly conduct of such meeting unfeasible and order cannot be
restored by the removal of individuals who are willfully interrupting the meeting, the
members of the Board of Directors conducting the meeting may order the meeting
room cleared and continue in session. Only matters appearing on the agenda may be
considered in such a session. Duly accredited representatives of the press or other news
media, except those participating in the disturbance, shall be allowed to attend any
session held pursuant to this section.

The Board may discuss and take action on any agenda item properly submitted by a
member of the public and published in an agenda. The Board President reserves the
right to limit discussion and/or defer further deliberations on an agenda topic to a
subsequent meeting if additional information is needed to render a decision or
appropriate action. Matters involving legal procedure will be referred to Administration
for study or further referral.



@eay

1.

AGENDA
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
October 24, 2024 - 11:30 a.m.
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors Staff

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer

Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board

Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director

Participants
Senior Counsel Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services

Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting
Whatley, PC

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Director Doria

AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended.
Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon

PUBLIC COMMENT - Ca. GC Section 54954.3

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public. Speakers are requested to complete a
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to

20 minutes total.




6. CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one
motion. If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for
discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion is requested, the Board President
may request a motion to approve as presented.

A. Meeting Minutes
Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2024. (Section 6-A)
B. Financial Reports

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending September 30, 2024.
(Section 6-B)

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.

Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria__ N.Dixon___ Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY

AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION

8. A. Review/ Discussion /Action — Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for
approval of District Resolution 24-10, Recognizing November 2024 as National Family Caregivers
Month. (Section 8-A)

Motion to approve District Resolution 24-10, Recognizing November 2024 as National Family
Caregivers Month.

Motion Second Pass Fail
Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon
B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of Director Lydia

Dixon’s February through April absence as she is scheduled to be out of the country on a
Fulbright Scholar Award; per District Bylaws, Section 7, Attendance at Meetings. (Section 8-B)

Motion to approve The excused absences of Board of Director, Lydia Dixon, from the February,
March and April 2025 Board of Director meetings.

Motion Second Pass Fail

Doria N. Dixon Feinberg Loh L. Dixon




AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION

9.

10.

11.

12,

EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES
e Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need

REPORTS

e Board President Comments

e Board Committee Report(s)
o Finance/Investment Committee
o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee
o Healthy Camarillo Committee

e Board Member Comments

e Chief Executive Officer Report

FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon November 12, 2024 — 12:30 p.m.
Regular Full Board November 21, 2024 — 8:30 a.m.
Regular Full Board December - DARK

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon January 13, 2025 -12:30 p.m.
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg January 23, 2025 - 10:00 a.m.
Regular Full Board January 23, 2025 -11:30 a.m.

ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is
adjourned at p.m.

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises.

ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, October 21, 2024, at
11:30 a.m.


http://www.camhealth.com/

10



SECTION 6

CONSENT AGENDA 6-A

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2024

11



12



Camarillo

P/HEALTH
\ CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES September 26, 2024

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010
Sequoia Rooms

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present

Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Blair Barker, Program Officer

Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board
Participants Participants

Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting

Whatley, PC

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board
of Directors was called to order on Thursday, September 26, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Neal Dixon,
Vice President.

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Director L. Dixon

3. Presentation — Mayor Tony Trembley presented the Healthy Camarillo Initiative. The primary
goal is improving overall well-being and quality of life for area residents through collaborative
efforts of the City of Camarillo, Camarillo Health Care District, and Pleasant Valley Recreation
and Park District.

4., Amendments to the Agenda - None
5. Public Comment — None
6. Consent Agenda

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: Doria

13



Action Items

9-A. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration of approval of Healthy Camarillo Initiative
MOU.

It was MOVED by Director N. Dixon, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors adopt and sign the Health Camarillo Initiative MOU with CEO,
Kara Ralston, as Authorized Signature/Designee.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: Doria

9-B. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and approval of the
Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2023/2024, District Policy 1120.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year
2023/2024, District Policy 1120.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: Doria

9-C. Review/ Discussion /Action: Consideration, discussion, and approval of District
Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar.

It was MOVED by Director Feinberg, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED
that the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular
Board Meeting Calendar.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes: N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon Nays: Absent: Doria

Emerging Opportunities
e No ideas submitted for discussion.

Reports
e Board President Comments — No comments.
e Program & Opportunity Committee — No report.
o Healthy Camarillo Committee — Meetings will be scheduled with further development of
the Healthy Camarillo Initiative.
e Board Member Comments — No comments.
e CEO Report

o The BALANCEfit and POWER(fit services of the Fall Prevention Program have
received the Innovative Program of the Year award from California Special
Districts Association (CSDA). This is the second consecutive year winning the
award in this category, and the 4" time in the last nine years.

o The Tovertafel (“magic table” in Dutch) is the District’s latest innovation tool
offered in the Adult Day Center. Designed for participants with cognitive and
intellectual challenges, the interactive gaming system engages participants in
“purposeful play”.

o The District has received confirmation of a $51,000 grant through the Ventura
County Nutrition Infrastructure Grant to replace a senior nutrition refrigerator and
to purchase a meal delivery vehicle.

o Members of staff and Board of Directors attended the 2024 State of the City of
Camarillo address with Mayor Tony Trembley presiding.

14



10. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 12:45 p.m.

Neal Dixon, MD
Vice President

15



16



SECTION 6

CONSENT AGENDA 6-B

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS
FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

17



18



OW
OW
OW

OW
OW

OW
NNV

ONIOONO

ATHLO
OW

lopuaajeuoyuel- A
S82IAIBS duoydalal - A
$921A8S Jeloueuly Jan0dwoo - A
sul/sujsusq - A

el YWVYOA - A
samnn-A

8doueusuleW HUN DY - A
sanp Ajyluow YOO - A
1eMaUal 8suad DAV- A
spJed ssaulsng/sagpeq - A
S92IAI9S 1B39) - A\
aoueudUIBW 183 - A\
aoueudUIEW 183 - A\
3Jom ugisap anssined - A
S92IMBS jelouRULY - A
38p1q Jledal 211199)3 - A
siiedal/pulew 320] - A
9]01yaA mau Joj Aonod sujoine - A
sul/syiysusq - A

Anoas etjawed - A
sul/siiysusq - A

90IAIBS Ja1eM - A\

el YWVYOA - A

0001€C
1671T 1
00'vhy€
8O°LITI
Y0 1¢€C
Ly'6vcC
0Cc6v
00°CL09
00°€0¢
86°LI11
00€59°C
90°SS9
L8YY9
00°009°1
81" €€S°1
19°058°€
06'C8
9T’ S9L€E
00508
Sy vy
0I'v91°1
S 06L
00°LS6

sed1A10g AN[IOR] SIf

AIOS JUOWOFRUBWID |, poeISoiu]
eqp Sunnsuo)) uewAeH

9T plojireH

BINJUO A JO AJuewuny Joj Je)Iqe
SUOTJEOTUNUILIO.) JOT)UOL]

"ouf ‘0D d01edd N A

BZR[J Sourwe)) So(]

S9OIAIRS Te100S Jo 1do

dio) spremy ofouo)

Kopeym\ “YnuusysIy ‘ouonue[o))
90IAIOS 0Ny BZB[J [BNUS))
90IAIDS OINY BZB[d [BNUR)
XOUy| SLLIB))

00SSY S1ISI( [eroads VO

"ouf oM D

ouJ ‘Sunprusyoo piAg

dnoin) areoyyjeoy e10g

dnoin areoyyresy e10g
Auedwo)) wirely Aeg

OB}V
ouf ‘res|) enboy

Vg SIeAISa18) )T SS90V

odA L,

QweN

SLI

S1I

NVIWAVH
@IOALIVH
LVL1IGVH
YHILNOYA
dOVAd N 4
SONIANVD SOd
TVIOOS 1dad
@IVMYV OraNOD
ONONLINVTIOD
TVILINGD
TVILINAD
XONI

vasodo
ORILOATH 1D
@IAd

vidd

oM V1d4d
INIVTV AVd
OVIdV
VNOOV
SSADDV

¥20C/v/6
yc0T/11/6
¥Y20T/11/6
y20T/v/6
¥20T/SC/6
¥20T/v/6
¥20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
¥20T/SC/6
¥20T/ST/6
¥Y20T/11/6
¥20T/v/6
¥Y20C/v/6
¥20T/ST/6
¥20C/81/6
¥20T/v/6
¥Y20T/11/6
¥20T/ST/6
¥20C/v/6
yc0T/11/6
¥20T/SC/6
yc0T/11/6
¥20T/SC/6

60118
GCII8
1Z48%)]
80118
(4488}
LOTTS
90118
SOTI8
V118
o118
€CII8
8ITI8
YOI18
evII8
€eTl8
€0118
(4488}
6¢118
0118
ICIT8
8¢€I18
0CIT8
LETTY

[[eIoULD) - 18IS QAT]] [# JUNOIIY [SB)D)

IOpUS A
/#1449

(4207 ‘0¢ 2quaydag 03 $707 ‘1 Joquandag :poriad j0day)

Alreonaqeydry Aq pariog

(sadAL |Iv Jo s143 pue s)2ay9) J93s1bay ¥29y9
ulsig aJ4ed yjjeaH ojjlrewe)

areq

IoquInN

934D

WV 226
¥Z-10-¢

19



OW

OW
OW

OW
AT410

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
A1410

OW
OW

OW

OW

OW
ONIOONO
INNY

33

9sea) Jaldod - A

su8is/s1ysi Jo11a1xa uo uondadsul - A

sul/sujausq - A
sul/siyauaq - A
0l1184/s142Udq - A
0J1al/s1ljausq - A
pied1pald - A
suniew neq vH - A

1eIS dNS VvV “oiesaguyal paoeidal - A

sanddns ao1yjo - A

samin - A

uolnnu oAy - A

uolnnnu oAy - A

uolnnu oAy - A

aseoa) a8eisod - A

RIS dNS VYV 109 - A
$92IAI9S SUIUBS)D MOPUIM - A
S92IAI9S SUIUBD)D MOPUIM - A
$99J J010NnASul - A
sul/siyauaq - A

10PUdA [ - A

10PUdA [ - A

S92IAI9S B89 - A\
diysiagquiaw WNosuod YH- A
dxa 89uaIau0d quiial - A

18°89S°911$

0€910°C
8L EIET
91'1¢C
LL 061
12437
1€°001
96°€61°9
91°1LS6
S6'LS6L
vLT99
Srove
9L°0¢
CLELE
8L1ST
9¢°00C
€8'809°G¢
00°00¢
00°00¢
00°¢e8
08°788
00°00%
ESPLIS
0S'LEVT
00°0L1°S
98°'¢C

[ei0], 1odoy

SOOTIAISS [RIOURUL] XOIOY
-ou] ‘us1g on3oA

Ue[J SOOIAIOS UOISIA
JI'TVA

JI'TVA

JI'TVA

yueg enbduin

I9)seunsod ‘SN

11 ‘Ajddng jueINE)say AUno)H-117],
o3eyueapy ssoursng sojdelg
Sen) BIUIOfI[E)) UIYINOS

ouf Aemaoyesg

ouf Aemayeg

ouf Aemaoyesg

samog Aowid

piog A119g

Z)uag "] SE[OJIN

Zyuog T Se[0dIN

S130Y d [BNIA

ssaursng [[BWS I ION
suonnjog xo[dLoy
suonnjos x9[dIo
arounIyp\ ApIsse)) 11991
10wy A\ ApISSe)) 112Gl
uojs[ey eIey

XOydx

AND0A

NOISIA

JI'TVA

JI'TVA

JI'TVA
vNOdAN
JHLSVINLSOdSN
ALNNOD-TIL
SATdV.LS

SVD VD 0S
AVMAIVS
AVMALVS
AVMAIVS
SAMOIGAINLId
@04 Addd
MOANIM SIDIN
MOANIM SIDIN
SYIH0d
HAITLAN
[dO/XATdTAN
[dD/XATdTIAN
LYa494ar1
Lya9g411
NOLSTVYI

Sle]oJUEY =N\
9ahojdw3 =33
1012311 Jo pieog =3d094
adA] yuawAed jo puagai
¥C0T/v/6 LTTT8
¥20T/ST/6 8118
¥C0T/v/6 91118
¥20T/ST/6 LYI18
¥C0T/11/6 el
¥20T/11/6 €118
¥C07/81/6 GETI8
¥20C/11/6 0€I18
¥207/0¢/6 61118
¥20T/v/6 GITIS
¥C0T/v/6 VITI8
¥20T/ST/6 o118
¥C0T/11/6 6CII18
¥20T/v/6 cITI8
¥C07/81/6 VETT8
¥207/€T/6 9¢I18
¥20T/5T/6 7118
¥20T/v/6 CITI8
¥C0T/11/6 8CII8
¥20T/v/6 ITI18
¥C0T/11/6 LTIT8
¥20T/v/6 OITI8
¥C0T/11/6 9CI18
¥20T/S/6 61118
¥20T/5T/6 SYII8

20



OW
ONIOONO

OW
OW
TINNV

OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW
OW

OW

OW

S82IAIBS 1BIoURULY JB10dWO0D - A
S92IAI9S B8] - A\
siiedal/aulew 320] - A
AINnoas elawed - A

9JIAIBS J91BM - A\
diysiaquiaw wniIosuod YH- A
doueusuleW 183)4 - A

9sea) Jaldod - A

sul/siljsusq - A

soanddns 22140 - A

samin-A

uolmunu oAy - A

$S92IAI9S SUIUEBID MOPUIM - A
sul/siyauaq - A

IOpUBA ]| - A
lopuanjeuoyuel - A
sul/siljsusq - A

samnn-A

oueUdUIBW HUN IV - A
sanp Ajyluow YOO - A
doueuauleW 183)4 - A

3 8p1q Jledal 211199)3 - A
sul/siljsusq - A

00'vhy€
00°€S9°C
06'C8

Sy vy
S 06L
00°0LI°S
90°SS9
0€910°C
91°1¢C
¥LC99
Srove
8LIST
00°00¢
08788
ESPLIS
0001€C
80°LITT
Ly'6vcC
0Cc6v
00°CL09
L8YY9
19°058°€
00°508

eqp Sunnsuo)) uewAeH
Kopey M\ “YuusysIy ‘ouonue[o))
ouJ ‘Sunprusyoo piAg
Auedwo)) wirely Aeg

ouj ‘1e9[) enboy
arounIyp\ ApIsse)) 11991
90IAIDS 0Ny BZB[d [BNUR)
SOOTIAISS [RIOURUL] XOIOY
UB[J SOOIAIOS UOISIA
o3ejueapy ssoursng sojdelg
Sen) BIUIOJI[B) UIYINOS
ouf Aemayeg

Z)1uog "1 SB[OJIN
ssaursng [[ewS SJI TION
suonnjog x9[doN
se01AT0g AN[IOR STf

9JV'T piojireH
SUOTJEOTUNUILIO.) JOT)UOL]
"ouf ‘0D d01edd N A

BZR[J Sourwe)) So(]
90IAIDS 0Ny BZB[J [BNUR)
"ou oM 1D

dnoin areoyyresy e10g

odA L,

junoury/ QBN

EIN

NVIWAVH
ONONINVTIOD
@IAd

NIVTV AVd
vNOOV
Lyd9d1r1
TVILINAD
XO¥IX
NOISIA
SHTdV.LS

SVD VD 0S
AVMHEIVS
MOANIM SIDIN
HAI'TLIN
[dO/XATdIIAN
SLf
@IOALIVH
YHILNOYA
dOVAd N A
SONIANVD SOd
TVILINAD
ORILOATH 1D
oM V1dd

Y20T/11/6
yc0T/11/6
¥Y20T/11/6
yc0T/11/6
¥Y20T/11/6
¥20T/S/6
¥Y20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
¥20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
¥Y20C/v/6
y20T/v/6
¥Y20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
¥20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
¥Y20C/v/6
y20T/v/6
¥Y20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
¥20C/v/6
¥20T/v/6
Y20C/v/6

1Z48%)]
€CrIs
(4488}
ICIT8
0CII18
61118
81118
LTTI8
91118
SITI8
VILI8
€IrI8
T8
IT118
OTTI8
60118
80118
LOTTS
90118
SOTI8
YOI18
€0118
0118

[[eIoULD) - 18IS QAT]] [# JUNOIIY [SB)D)

IOpUS A
/#1449

(#7207 ‘o€ Toquadag 01 $70T ‘1 1oquadag :pouad 110day)

IoquinN ooy Aq pariosg

(sadAL |Iv Jo s143 pue s)23y9) J93s1bay ¥29y9
ulsig aJ4ed yjjeaH ojjlrewe)

areq

IoquInN

934D

WV 226
¥Z-10-¢

21



OW
OW
EE
OW
A1410
OW
INNY

OW
OW

OW
AT410
OW

AT410
OW

OW
ONIOONO
OW

1eIS dNS VvV “oiesaduyal paoeidal - A
su8is/s1ysi Jo11a1xa uo uonsadsul - A

sul/siijsusq - A
uomunuoay-A

dxa 82UaJaJu0d quiIal - A
S92IAI9S SUIUBB)D MOPUIM - A
ylom ugisap anssijed - A

UBIO YYVYOA - A

1emaual asuadn Dav- A
SpJed ssaulisng/sagpeq - A
9101YyaA Mau Joj Aonod sul one - A

sul/syyauaq - A
JUBIQ YYVOA - A\

1ess dNS VvV 18914 - A

pled1ipald- A
asea) ageisod - A\
S92IAISS BIoURUlY - A
0J1ai/siyausq - A
0J121/s148U8Q - A
sunlew jeq4 vH - A
uoinunu oAy - A
S99} J01oNASuUl - A
10pUaA |- A

S92IAI9S 1B39) - A\
S82IAIBS duoydalal - A

18°89S°911$

S6'LS6L
8L EIET
LLO6Y']
9L°0¢
98°'¢C
00°00¢
00°009°1
Y0 1¢C
00°¢0¢
86°L11
9T’ S9L€E
0I'v91°1
00°LS6
€8'809°G¢
96°€61°9
9¢00¢
8y €€S’l
12437
1€°001
91°1LS°6
CLELE
00°¢e8
00°00%
0S°LEV'T
1671T 1

[e10], 1odoy

11 ‘Ajddng jueINe)say AUno)H-117J,
-ou ‘ug1g onSoA

DI'TVA

ouf Aemaoyeg

uojs[ey eIey|

Z)Iuag " SB[OOIN

XOUy| SLLIB))

BIMUS A JO AJjiuewing IoJ jeiiqeq
SQOIAIOG [B100S Jo 1do(g

dio) spiemy ofouo)

dnouin) areoyyjeay e10g

1A

vdd S19A13318) D], SS90V
piog A119g

yueg enbduin

samog Aowig

00SSY SIINSI(] [B193dS V)
DITVA

DI'TVA

Io)seunsod ‘SN

ouf Aemayeg

S1030Y d [eIA

suonnjog xo[dLoy

azouniy A\ ApIsse)) 119qar]

AIOS JUOWOFRUBWID ], poeISoiu]

ALNNOD-TIL
AND0A

JI'TVA
AVMAIVS
NOLSTVYI
MOANIM SIDIN
XON

LVLIaVH
TVIDOS Lddd
@IVMYV OraNoD
vidd

V1AV

SSADOV

@04 A¥ddd
vNOdAN
SAMOIAANLId
vaso

JI'TVA

JI'TVA
YHLSVINLSOdSN
AVMALVS
SYIn0d
[dO/XATdTAN
Lya9g411

SLI

Sle]oJUEY =N\
9ahojdw3 =33
1012311 Jo pieog =qaod
adA] JuswAed jo puaga

¥202/0¢/6 6vI18
¥20T/5T/6 8118
¥20T/ST/6 LY1T8
¥20T/5C/6 9118
¥20T/ST/6 SPII8
¥20T/5C/6 12488
¥20T/ST/6 evII8
¥20T/5T/6 (4488}
¥20T/ST/6 V118
¥20T/5C/6 OvII8
¥20T/ST/6 6¢118
¥20T/5C/6 8¢€I18
¥20T/ST/6 LETTS
¥202/€C/6 9¢118
¥20T/81/6 CEII8
¥207/81/6 PeLL8
¥20T/81/6 el
y20c/11/6 el
yc0T/11/6 I€T118
¥20T/11/6 0€TI8
yc0T/11/6 6CII8
y20T/11/6 8CI18
yc0T/11/6 LTIT8
y20T/11/6 9CI18
yc0T/11/6 SCII8

22



vLYLTTS

JajsueJy 1no/m

LL6°8TTS

JajsueJy 1no/m

*sasuadxa aunr Jolid yyuow
apnjaui you Aow 10 Aow 103 yapa fo bny pup Ainr luonpiraidap ‘asuadxa 1y ‘sasuadxa 31fauaq/Ainjos ‘|pni2do g3do sp Yans sasuadxa apnjaul you saop Ajuo syayd fo uosripdwod v s siy3 :3LON

00°80t°STS NYOJV YHM 12043U00 BUISI}ISAPD DA T aspyaind vz-unr
00°£0°8ZS 1uawdinba A31n300 DAY fo aspydind pZ-unr
95°0ST ‘vS W00ISSD|2/pIpoq J0f Ssi1bYd M3au fo asbydind vyz-unr
50°0S6°STS S4191ndwod mau fo aspyaind pz-unf
00°858°0ZS sjpmaua. Aaijod aoupinsu| pz-unr

8Y°E6E°TIS doam ubp  pz-Aoyy

59°09Z°16S s|pmaua. Aaijod aoupinsuj  pz-Aopy

SOp‘62S 1UDID YYVO 1z, 1dv

956°GTS wAd ipno jonuuy gz, idy

$68°7ZS dpuy 3spa1b D@y uo uipday  pz, a4
(1s0dap %0S) TE0'SS p40OGYIDL/S|aUbd [|D/S12UIGDD SNOLIDA vz, uof
St'068VES 3]214yan 3dpIs3 pio4 Mau aspbyaind vz, uor

000°0TS 403pny JwAd ssaiboid vz, uof

JEYS WUDID YYVO £, "ON

0ZS WUDID YYYO €7, 39S

J8YS UDID YYVO €z, bny

‘pZ/€2 Ad SdI0N

0v0‘0€S‘9S |IB301 QLA
vLULTTS €TL'90€S [€6TT8S |PPO'VOTS |962°69S |LVL'64S |(786°CeT'tS |[T0T'TLS |662°96S EVTOVT'ES |SPS'€CTS [€50°6SS ¥78'69TS
_ (pappp sywp sp apak ybnoayy salioa) bay ‘o unf Aey ady Je qo4 uer 22a AON O das Sny Inf

vz/€20T A4

$6°£S6°/S dinyuind Auno) 1l pz, 3das

dNS 40f £8°809°G€S adpIsT pio4 mau aspbydind g, 3das

[Z°086FS 24nyuing Ayuno) 1ij vz, bny

Z8°TLTTYS SaIdljod su| 1aybpj(po °f inyuy vz, bny

0€0°€TS WajsAs [2forianoL DAY ve, Inr

000°0TS 4031pny 3wAd ssa160.id vz, Inf

SZ/vT A4 S910N

0€69S€ES  |IB30L QLA
//6°8TTS S 0S 0S 0S 0S 0s 0S 0S 0s$ 69S°9TTS |98V'V6S 9/8'S¥TS
(pappp sawp sp 10aA ybno.yy salipa) Ay “ON unf Aepy ady Je qo4 uer 29Q AON 10 dasg Sny Inf

SZ/v20T Ad

uosuedwo) Ajyjuo 1915189y NI9Y)

23



Camarillo Health Care District

Statement of Net Assets
3 %
September 2024 September 2023 Variance Variance
ASSETS
Current Assets
CASH ACCOUNTS
Cash in General- Five Star 417,049.20 422,978.86 (5.929.66) -1.4%
Cash in Money Market-Five Star 1,087,671.11 885,255.84 202,415.27 22.9%
Petty Cash-Administration 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Cash Drawer-Community Educ 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Cash Drawers- Senior Nutrition 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.0%
California Class 3,847,971.25 3,644,649.26 203,321.99 5.6%
Cash-Local Agency Investment 336,071.72 318,934.34 17,137.38 5.4%
Capital Improvement Reserve 3,199.00 0.00 3,199.00 100.0%
Cash - County Treasury Invstmn 7,739.95 6,180.19 1,559.76 25.2%
Mechanics, Rabo Savings 10,486.43 643,150.60 (632,664.17) -98.4%
Cash-Restricted-Scholarship 7,163.75 7,203.75 (40.00) -0.6%
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 5,719,487.41 5,929.487.84 (210,000.43) -3.5%
Accounts Receivable 6,140.00 2,912.00 3,228.00 110.9%
Employee Advance 1,815.44 0.00 1,815.44 100.0%
Accrued Interest Receivable 4,214.92 152.97 4,061.95 2655.4%
City of Cam CDBG CV3 Rec 0.00 12,500.01 (12,500.01) -100.0%
City of Cam Care-A-Van 0.00 28,500.00 (28,500.00) -100.0%
City of Cam CDBG VR 2,000.01 1,500.00 500.01 33.3%
Grant-VCAAA -Sr Nutrition Recl (3C) 92,073.78 51,797.78 40,276.00 77.8%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Rec (3E) 7,179.00 26,765.63 (19,586.63) -73.2%
Grant-VCAAA SS Line Rec (3B) 11,673.00 16,379.14 (4,706.14) -28.7%
Grant - VCAAA OARR Legal 4,961.36 64,747.92 (59,786.56) -92.3%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 21,353.25 (21,353.25) -100.0%
Contract-PICF-Falls 0.00 9,957.74 (9.957.74) -100.0%
Due Fr County-Property Tax 1,048,371.14 1,004,059.80 44,311.34 4.4%
TOTAL Current Assets 6,897.916.06 7,170,114.08 (272,198.02) -3.8%
Fixed Assets
Buildings & Improvements 3,188,100.36 3,188,100.36 0.00 0.0%
IS Equip 102,122.40 102,122.40 0.00 0.0%
Equipment & Furnishings 291,970.50 261,613.23 30,357.27 11.6%
Transportation Vehicles 346,066.64 308,170.59 37.896.05 12.3%
Accum Depreciation-Buildings (2,353,081.35) (2,238,081.39) (114,999.96) -5.1%
Accum Depreciation-1S Equip (100,989.07) (100,989.07) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Equip&Furn (196,327.77) (196,327.77) 0.00 0.0%
Accum Depreciation-Vehicles (219,514.84) (219.514.84) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Fixed Assets 1,058,346.87 1,105,093.51 (46,746.64) -4.2%
Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance 104,183.03 94,726.27 9,456.76 10.0%
Prepaid Workers Comp (21,528.53 (15,619.29) (5,909.24) -37.8%
Prepaid Other 18,594.45 411.15 18,183.30 4422 .5%
10/15/2024 12:39:30 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative Page 1

Camarillo Health Care District

24



$

%

September 2024 September 2023 Variance Variance
Prepaid Postage 407.60 553.09 (145.49) -26.3%
Pre Paid Rental/Lease 1,946.15 1,451.00 495.15 34.1%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 68 1,850,122.00 1,850,122.00 0.00 0.0%
Overfunded GASB 75 12,151.00 12,151.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Outflows of Resources GASB 75 487,135.00 487,135.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Other Assets 2,453,010.70 2,430,930.22 22,080.48 0.9%
TOTAL ASSETS 10,409,273.63 10,706,137.81 (296,864.18) -2.8%
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 45,704.03 56,802.48 (11,098.45) -19.5%
Medical Premium Payable-Emp (68.04) (102.32) 34.28 33.5%
Accrued Vacation 91,563.08 105,681.30 (14,118.22) -13.4%
Scholarships-Volunteer Expense 1,595.97 1,595.97 0.00 0.0%
Scholarships-Senior Services 5,567.78 5,607.78 (40.00) -0.7%
Deferred Revenue 0.00 3,637.99 (3,637.99) -100.0%
TOTAL Current Liabilities 144,362.82 173,223.20 (28,860.38) -16.7%
Long-Term Liabilities
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 671,170.00 2,171,170.00  (1,500,000.00) -69.1%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 68 161,022.00 161,022.00 0.00 0.0%
Deferred Inflows of Resources GASB 75 773,152.00 773,152.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Long-Term Liabilities 1,605,344.00 3,105,344.00  (1,500,000.00) -48.3%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,749,706.82 3,278,567.20 (1,528,860.38) -46.6%
EQUITY
Designated Reserves 2,999,201.22 2,999,201.22 0.00 0.0%
Retained Earnings 5,194,724.12 4,033,500.48 1,161,223.64 28.8%
Year-to-Date Earnings 465,641.47 394,868.91 70,772.56 17.9%
TOTAL EQUITY 8,659,566.81 7,421,570.61 1,231,996.20 16.6%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,409,273.63 10,706,137.81 (296,864.18) -2.8%
10/15/2024 12:39:30 PM Balance Sheet - Comparative

Camarillo Health Care District

25

Page 2



(Aynb3 j31) Jeauri——  Aunb3plmmm  samMjiger] L mmm  S19SSY |1 mmm
GZ/v20t ve/€20t €2/220T ze/teoe

0$

000°000CS

000°000'7S

000°000°9$

000°000°8$

000°000°0TS

000°000°CTS
siedA ||e*yz0g Joquindas ‘o'e

26




*spuny o1jqnd 30930.d 03 pausisap ,Ad1j0d $,J0ISIAU| JUBPNI,, DY} YHM 3dUel|dWOd Ul ‘9SIN0D JUIWISIAUL JUIPNJd e udse) sey Adljod JUaWISaAUL S,gIHD ‘PIES 38y "9P0d JUSWUIIA0D 3y} Japun d|geliodal Jou

9.€ SUOIIDBSUEI} JUBWIISIAUL [BNPIAIPUL J13Y3} pUE ‘|00d JUBWISAAU| S, Janseal| AJuno) eInluaA ayl pue ‘4] ‘SS1D IUIOHI|eD Ul PalSaAUl A[JUS.1IND aJe spuny 3|qelsaaul (GIHD) S,30141s1a 348D Yi|eaH ojjuewe)

‘poriad 3ua.4nd 3y} Ul AYAIIOR Pale|aJ JUSWISIAUL ||B S|1e1ap 10dal JUSWISIAUL PayIeIIe 3yl ‘Z09ES UOIIIRS PUB 9y9ES UOIIIaS Aj[ealyoads “bas 19 009ES UOIIIRS 9P0D) JUSWUISAOD BIUIOH|ED J3d

000'SZT  6¥P'E0T‘C Lt 0 LTL'SL0C 7€8°9T8°C S312UasuUO) 1B SANIISAY
000°00T G6T‘8CT‘T 698VT 0 9CE€TIT'T vE8‘TV6'T dAJIasaY SuiesadQ |esausn
000'0T  ¥TL°9SS LEE'L 0 LLE6YS 000005 9AJ9s53Y Juawanoidw| [eude)
000°S 10291 102°C 0 €I8'179T 000°0ST 9nJIasaY asn |e1dads/1afoid
000°'S L€0'89T STT'C 0 778'S9T 000°0ST anJasay ASojouyoa]
000°S 687°€8 00T‘T 0 68€C8 000'GZ 9NI3SAY 1934 3IYIA

|eoo aouejeg 1S2493U| paiedo||y aouejeg 1981e) spung aniasay

3uipung veoz/og/6 S20Z/ve0t vzot vzoz/0€/9 wnwiuin
|enuuy
€Ll 1L l8V‘6LLG sjunoddoe SujuJed 3sa4dlul ul [e1o]
0 ovLL |ood Jainseau] Ajuno) eanjuap
86v'CT spung yse) Anad 3 sdiysiejoyss
LYo 98101 5, '8 s3uines |ejo
V0 98t°0T s3uines
000 0 duppayd
jueg sdiueydion

0T°094'ST 02L'v0S‘T juegq Jeis aAld |ejo)
09.°ST 1,9°480'T Je3s anl4 - pun4 1934\ ASUoN
0 Jels oAl - __O.;mn_
6v0'LTIY Jels A4 - pund SuijesadQ |esaul9

jueg Jejs aAnl4
48 A1 EVO‘v8TV SSV1D %3 dIv1 |eloL
169°/T ¥65°080°C 8unesadQ |esauan - pajeusisapun
6981 G6T'8CT'T 9AJ3s3Y BulleladQ |eJauan
mmm.m v._”m\omm CUVENCH | PcwEw>OLQE_ _mw_amu
8L'LY 79°6€ 102°C 10291 9AI9s3Y 3sN |eldads/3afold
oney oney S12'C L€0'89T anJasay ASojouyoa]
juaun) }2IND 00T‘T 687°€8 9NI3SAY 1934 3PIYIA

pause3 isasdlu|  Z0Z/0€/6 SSV1J B 4IV1

G202 - ¥20T
tz-das-0€

110day SanIasay 13 JUBWISIAU|

1213IS1Q 248D Y3|ESH Ofjiewe)

27



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Variance, September 2024 - current month, Consolidated by

department
3 Months Ended 3 Months Ended
September 30, 2024 September 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,048,368.60 873,640.50 174,728.10 20.0 %
Community Education 3.389.00 7.218.48 (3,829.48) -53.1%
Transportation Fees 1,355.00 4,080.00 (2,725.00)  -66.8%
Transport Fees ADC 10,190.00 7,695.00 2,495.00 324 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 5,590.55 8.347.50 (2,756.95) -33.0 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 87.51 787.49  899.9 %
ADC Fees 58.728.00 70,164.00 (11,436.00) -163%
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 6,856.00 9,999.99 (3,143.99) -31.4%
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 650.01 (650.01) -100.0 %
Sponsorship 0.00 200.01 (200.01) -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 999.99 3,000.01 300.0 %
Interest Income 71,173.04 62,499.99 8.673.05 13.9 %
Facility Use Rental 0.00 240.00 (240.00) -100.0 %
Facility Use-Lease 2,360.25 2.360.25 0.00
Donations 255.00 125.01 129.99 104.0 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 0.00 37.500.00 (37,500.00) -100.0 %
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 92,732.78 51,183.24 41,549.54 81.2%
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 2,000.01 2,000.01 0.00 0.0 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 11,673.00 12,500.01 (827.01) -6.6 %
TOTAL REVENUE 1,319.546.23 1,153,591.50 165,954.73 14.4 %
1,319,546.23 1,153,591.50 165,954.73 14.4 %
1,319,546.23 1,153,591.50 165,954.73 14.4 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 358,916.68 525,874.02 166,957.34 31.7%
Payroll Taxes 29,729.14 41,181.51 11,452.37 27.8 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 49,133.40 91,289.46 42,156.06 46.2 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 31,347.89 44,148.51 12,800.62 29.0 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 4,924.48 8,492.22 3,567.74 42.0 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 8.465.93 8,793.99 328.06 3.7%
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 24,292 42 24.478.77 186.35 0.8 %
PERS Retirement UAL 8,621.25 32.631.99 24,010.74 73.6 %
10/15/2024 12:40:57 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

28



3 Months Ended 3 Months Ended
September 30, 2024 September 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var
Audit Fees 10,000.00 5,000.01 (4,999.99) -100.0 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 249.99 249.99 100.0 %
Legal Fees 10,788.50 16,500.00 5,711.50 34.6 %
Contractors-Operations 23,461.00 31,102.74 7,641.74 24.6 %
Contractors Facilities 9,163.35 11,432.22 2.268.87 19.8 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 1,403.50 2,009.01 605.51 30.1 %
Community/Staff Outreach 1,663.98 3,362.49 1,698.51 50.5 %
Dues/Subscriptions 19,885.85 11,239.98 (8,645.87) -76.9 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 6,871.93 3,618.24 (3.253.69) -89.9 %
Continuing Education-Staff 10,192.23 16,491.51 6,299.28 382 %
Board Stipend/Costs 2,100.00 3,255.00 1,155.00 35.5%
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 24,999.99 24,999.99 100.0 %
Election Costs 0.00 11,250.00 11,250.00 100.0 %
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 769.26 (2,307.74) -300.0 %
Mileage 1,394.83 2,973.00 1,578.17 53.1 %
Program Matls/Activities 1,357.16 5,947.02 4,589.86 772 %
Gas & Oil 3,665.35 6,879.99 3.214.64 46.7 %
Fleet Maintenance 4,724.72 7,595.01 2,870.29 37.8%
Minor Equipment 54,699.22 6,021.75 (48,677.47) -808.4 %
Supplies 5,088.26 12,711.72 7,623.46 60.0 %
Postage 9,838.92 11,018.25 1,179.33 10.7 %
Advertising & Promotion 1,180.24 8.437.50 7.257.26 86.0 %
Refunds 53.00 362.49 309.49 85.4 %
Printing 8,693.94 25,393.77 16,699.83 65.8 %
Repairs & Maintenance 20,995.09 7,582.02 (13.413.07) -176.9 %
Association Fees 18,216.00 18,243.27 27.27 0.1 %
Insurance 27,243.88 27,083.49 (160.39) -0.6 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 2,506.88 2,280.24 (226.64) -9.9 %
Telephone 7,642 .34 7,440.03 (202.31) 2.7%
IT Services 27,706.71 18,500.01 (9,206.70)  -49.8 %
Utilities 14,898.88 10,500.00 (4,398.88) -419%
Licenses & Fees 789.12 1,962.48 1.173.36 59.8 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 621.70 300.00 (321.70)  -107.2 %
TOTAL EXPENSES 825,354.77 1,099,402.95 274,048.18 24.9 %
OPERATING RESULTS 494,191.46 54,188.55 440,002.91 812.0 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 2,857.26 (2.857.26) -100.0 %
Other Income -Administration 200.00 2,519.01 (2,319.01) -92.1%
Depreciation Expense (28,749.99) (30,000.00) 1,250.01 4.2 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (28,549.99) (24,623.73) (3.926.26) -15.9%
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 465,641.47 29,564.82 436,076.65 1475.0 %
10/15/2024 12:40:57 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

29



3 Months Ended 3 Months Ended
September 30, 2024 September 30, 2024 Variance
Budget Fav/<Unf> % Var

NET RESULTS 465,641.47 29,564.82 436,076.65 1475.0 %

10/15/2024 12:40:57 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3
Camarillo Health Care District




Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Only, September 2024 - current month, September 2023 - 12

months back, Consolidated by department

3 Months Ended 3 Months Ended Variance
September 30, 2024 September 30, 202. Fav/<Unf> % Var
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,048.368.60 1.004,059.80 44,308.80 4.4 %
Community Education 3,389.00 3,089.00 300.00 9.7 %
Transportation Fees 1,355.00 1,900.00 (545.00) -28.7 %
Transport Fees ADC 10,190.00 8,256.00 1,934.00 23.4 %
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 5,590.55 7.876.76 (2.286.21) -29.0 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 3.390.96 (2,715.96) -75.6 %
ADC Fees 58,728.00 46,581.00 12,147.00 26.1 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 6,856.00 6,236.53 619.47 9.9 %
Grant - AAA OARR Legal 0.00 64,747.92 (64,747.92)  -100.0 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 4,717.59 (4,717.59) -100.0 %
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 50.00 (50.00) -100.0 %
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00
Interest Income 71,173.04 58,995.70 12,177.34 20.6 %
Facility Use Rental 0.00 1,792.00 (1,792.00)  -100.0 %
Facility Use-Lease 2,360.25 2,126.25 234.00 11.0 %
Donations 255.00 0.00 255.00
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 92,732.78 39,323.80 53,408.98 135.8%
Grant -City of Cam-CDBG CV3 0.00 12,500.01 (12,500.01)  -100.0 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 2,000.01 1,500.00 500.01 333 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 11,673.00 11,290.02 382.98 3.4 %
TOTAL REVENUE 1.319,546.23 1,278.,633.34 40,912.89 32%
1,319,546.23 1,278,633.34 40,912.89 32%
1,319,546.23 1,278,633.34 40,912.89 32%
EXPENSES
Salaries 358.916.68 341,433.11 (17,483.57) -5.1 %
Payroll Taxes 29,729.14 28,094.81 (1.634.33) -5.8 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 49,133.40 53,770.80 4,637.40 8.6 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 31,347.89 28,643.24 (2,704.65) -9.4 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 4,924.48 5,513.01 588.53 10.7 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 8,465.93 8,114.59 (351.34) -4.3 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 24,292 .42 19,085.93 (5.206.49) -27.3 %
PERS Retirement UAL 8,621.25 02.624.00 84,002.75 90.7 %
Audit Fees 10.000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
Legal Fees 10,788.50 5,215.04 (5.573.46)  -106.9 %
10/15/2024 12:40:24 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

31



3 Months Ended 3 Months Ended Variance
September 30, 2024 yeptember 30, 202. Fav/<Unf> % Var
Contractors-Operations 23,461.00 22.678.00 (783.00) -3.5%
Contractors Facilities 9,163.35 9,063.45 (99.90) -1.1 %
Contractors - Grants 0.00 34,604.41 34,604.41 100.0 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 1,403.50 1,208.90 (194.60) -16.1 %
Community/Staff Outreach 1,663.98 1,003.66 (660.32) -65.8 %
Dues/Subscriptions 19.885.85 22.702.15 2.816.30 12.4 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 6.871.93 7,497.91 625.98 8.3 %
Continuing Education-Staff 10,192.23 14,112.45 3.920.22 27.8 %
Board Stipend/Costs 2,100.00 1,300.00 (800.00) -61.5 %
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 2,535.00 (542.00) -21.4 %
Mileage 1,394.83 2,208.02 813.19 36.8 %
Program Matls/Activities 1,357.16 3,156.66 1,799.50 57.0 %
Gas & Oil 3,665.35 4,832.88 1,167.53 242 %
Fleet Maintenance 4,724.72 5,860.07 1,135.35 19.4 %
Minor Equipment 54,699.22 5,570.24 (49,128.98)  -882.0%
Supplies 5,088.26 3,720.14 (1.368.12) -36.8 %
Postage 9,838.92 11,114.04 1,275.12 11.5%
Advertising & Promotion 1,180.24 2.294.74 1,114.50 48.6 %
Refunds 53.00 665.00 612.00 92.0 %
Printing 8,693.94 24,847.73 16.153.79 65.0 %
Repairs & Maintenance 20,995.09 8,998.78 (11,996.31) -133.3 %
Association Fees 18.216.00 17,886.00 (330.00) -1.8 %
Insurance 27,243.88 25.643.46 (1,600.42) -6.2 %
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 2,506.88 2,391.86 (115.02) -4.8 %
Telephone 7,642.34 7,077.12 (565.22) -8.0 %
IT Services 27,706.71 16,657.05 (11,049.66) -66.3 %
Utilities 14,898.88 13.231.47 (1,667.41) -12.6 %
Licenses & Fees 789.12 308.10 (481.02)  -156.1 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 621.70 220.62 (401.08) -181.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 825,354.77 855,884.44 30,529.67 3.6 %
OPERATING RESULTS 494,191.46 422,748.90 71,442.56 16.9 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Other Income -Administration 200.00 870.00 (670.00) -77.0 %
Depreciation Expense (28,749.99) (28,749.99) 0.00
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (28,549.99) (27,879.99) (670.00) 2.4 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 465,641.47 394,868.91 70,772.56 17.9 %
NET RESULTS 465,641.47 394,868.91 70,772.56 17.9 %
10/15/2024 12:40:24 PM YTD Comparative Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

32



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Activities

Year-to-Date Performance, September 2024 - current month,
Consolidated by department

3 Months Ended
September 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
REVENUE
Tax Revenue-Admin 1,048,368.60 3,494,562.00 2.446,193.40 30.0 %
Community Education 3,389.00 28.,874.00 25,485.00 11.7 %
Transportation Fees 1,355.00 16,320.00 14,965.00 8.3 %
Transport Fees ADC 10,190.00 30,780.00 20,590.00 33.1%
Sr Nutrition Home Delivered 5.590.55 33,390.00 27,799.45 16.7 %
Contract-PICF-Falls 875.00 350.00 (525.00) 250.0%
ADC Fees 58,728.00 280,656.00 221,928.00 20.9 %
Grant-VCAAA Caregiver Respite 6,856.00 40,000.00 33,144.00 17.1 %
Grant - CDA Cal Grows 0.00 8,400.00 8.400.00
Donations-Scholarship 0.00 2.600.00 2,600.00
Sponsorship 0.00 800.00 800.00
Healthy Attitude Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100.0 %
Interest Income 71,173.04 250,000.00 178,826.96 28.5%
Facility Use Rental 0.00 960.00 960.00
Facility Use-Lease 2,360.25 9,441.00 7.080.75 25.0%
Donations 255.00 500.00 245.00 51.0 %
Fischer Fund Distribution 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
Grant-VCAAA-Sr Nutrition 92,732.78 204,733.00 112,000.22 453 %
Grant- City of Cam CDBG VR 2.000.01 8,000.00 5,999.99 25.0 %
Grant-VCAAA-SS Line 11,673.00 50,000.00 38,327.00 233 %
TOTAL REVENUE 1,319.,546.23 4,614,366.00 3,294,819.77 28.6 %
1,319,546.23 4,614,366.00 3,294,819.77 28.6 %
1,319,546.23 4,614,366.00 3,294,819.77 28.6 %
EXPENSES
Salaries 358,916.68 2,103,496.00 1,744,579.32 17.1 %
Payroll Taxes 29,729.14 164,726.00 134,996.86 18.0 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS Health 49,133.40 365,158.00 316,024.60 13.5 %
Bene-Employer Expense to PERS pension 31,347.89 176.594.00 145,246.11 17.8 %
Benefits - Workers Comp 4,924.48 33,969.00 29,044.52 14.5 %
Benefits - Life/ADD 8.465.93 35,176.00 26,710.07 24,1 %
Benefits-OPEB (Retiree) 24,292.42 97.915.00 73,622.58 24.8 %
PERS Retirement UAL 8.621.25 130,528.00 121,906.75 6.6 %
10/15/2024 12:42:41 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page |

Camarillo Health Care District

33



3 Months Ended

September 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
Audit Fees 10,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 50.0 %
Partnershp Initiatives 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Legal Fees 10,788.50 66,000.00 55,211.50 16.3 %
Contractors-Operations 23.461.00 124,411.00 100,950.00 18.9 %
Contractors Facilities 9,163.35 45,729.00 36,565.65 20.0 %
Instructor Agreement Fees 1,403.50 8,036.00 6,632.50 17.5 %
Community/Staff Outreach 1,663.98 13,450.00 11,786.02 12.4 %
Dues/Subscriptions 19,885.85 44,960.00 25,074.15 44.2 %
Continuing Education-Trustee 6,871.93 14,473.00 7,601.07 47.5 %
Continuing Education-Staff 10,192.23 65,966.00 55,773.77 15.5 %
Board Stipend/Costs 2,100.00 13,020.00 10,920.00 16.1 %
Emerging Community Opportunities 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Election Costs 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
LAFCO Assessments 3,077.00 3,077.00 0.00 100.0 %
Mileage 1,394.83 11,892.00 10,497.17 11.7 %
Program Matls/Activities 1,357.16 23,788.00 22.430.84 5.7%
Gas & Oil 3,665.35 27,520.00 23,854.65 13.3 %
Fleet Maintenance 4,724.72 30,380.00 25,655.28 15.6 %
Minor Equipment 54,699.22 24,087.00 (30,612.22) 227.1%
Supplies 5,088.26 50,847.00 45,758.74 10.0 %
Postage 9.838.92 44,073.00 34,234.08 223 %
Advertising & Promotion 1,180.24 33,750.00 32,569.76 3.5%
Refunds 53.00 1,450.00 1,397.00 3.7%
Printing 8,693.94 101,575.00 92,881.06 8.6 %
Repairs & Maintenance 20,995.09 30,328.00 9,332.91 69.2 %
Association Fees 18,216.00 72,973.00 54,757.00 25.0 %
Insurance 27,243.88 108,334.00 81,090.12 25.1%
Storage Rent/Equip Lease 2,506.88 9,121.00 6,614.12 275%
Telephone 7,642.34 29,760.00 22,117.66 25.7 %
IT Services 27,706.71 74,000.00 46,293.29 37.4 %
Utilities 14,898.88 42,000.00 27,101.12 355%
Licenses & Fees 789.12 7,850.00 7,060.88 10.1 %
Bank & Credit Card Charges 621.70 1,200.00 578.30 51.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 825,354.77 4,397,612.00 3,572,257.23 18.8 %
OPERATING RESULTS 494,191.46 216,754.00 (277.437.46)  228.0 %
OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE
Grant - CCLTSS 0.00 11,429.00 11,429.00
Other Income -Administration 200.00 10,076.00 9,876.00 2.0 %
Depreciation Expense (28,749.99) (120,000.00) (91,250.01) 24.0 %
TOTAL OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE (28,549.99) (98.495.00) (69,945.01) 29.0 %
AFTER OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE 465,641.47 118,259.00 (347.38247) 393.7%
10/15/2024 12:42:41 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 2

Camarillo Health Care District

34



3 Months Ended

September 30, 2024 Annual
Budget Unused % Used
NET RESULTS 465,641.47 118,259.00 (347,382.47) 393.7%
10/15/2024 12:42:41 PM YTD Variance Performance Income Statement Page 3

Camarillo Health Care District

35



65°900'92 SYEBSH 808" LYL (15Z¥9'L5EE) 18bpng (J8pun) A0 61
00'¥E0°020'c  19Bpng 00€6L'G/L'E  1eBpng 00'998'0vE'e  19Bpng 00'295'v6Y'S 196png m|l_‘.,
panoiddy paacuddy panoiddy panoiddy Ll
| . | o1
%GGELL ZOLBO'ELL'E | BY'EQ0'6E %Z0'S0L  OL'9EL'SEE'E  L0°096'9 %G8 601 POELO'BBY'E  LT'EE6'Z8 %60'Y  BYBLE'ZYL unr |G |
%ZLThL PL'BZ0'PLO'E |5 LB6'LT %080l |60'9LL'SZE'E  95°9LE'S8 %z LOL EVOPL'SOV'E  |S¥L96'2H %B0F  BYBLEZY few |l |
%0L'LLL 65°0V0'OV0'E | LZVEG'GOL'L %LL'Z0L  |€S'BSB'ZVZ'E  6B'068'0ST'L %E8'90L B6'BLLTEE'E | YO PPR'BIE'L %607 6Y6LE'ZYL dy (€] |
%6889 8€°005'088'L  09'Z0V'Z} %EL'ZY  |¥9'BO0'T66'L |GLL99 %0€'59 VO'VEB'EL0'T | 6T'985'L %60y BYELE'ZYL W |2}
%189 8LE0L'898'L 000 %LLZ9  BR00V'LE6'L 000 %20°59 SLLYE'990T  SYLLT'ST %60 BYELEZYL 84 |1} |
%189 8LE0L'898'L  ZBZEL'LE %LLT9  68°00VLE6'L  08'EZZ'E6L %81 'v9 0£'9L0'8E0T  #6'2LE'SSI %60t 6V 6LB'ZYL ver [0} |
%9L'99 95'0LE'0E8'L | YO'E06'VLO'L %2995 60°LLL'BEL'L  YL'BSE'SSY'L %92 65 9E'€0L'Z88'L  Q0'SHZ'00L'L %60't 6Y'6L6'ZL %°a | 6 |
%19'G TE'LOY'SSL  16'288'TS %08 'Y S6'8L8'TVL 9V IOL'LY %L9E 0E'BOF'OLL 000 %60y 6Y'6LETYL AN | 8 |
%YLE SLYBS'ZOL  [ZEOIS'Y %66°Z 6¥°LLL'GE 000 %L9E 0£'80¥'9LL 000 %60't 6V 6L6'ZYL wo |2 |
%8G'E EV'1L0'86 91°GvL'0L %66'C 67'LLL'GE LE0ZE'9L %LIE 0£'80F'9LL 000 %60t 6V 6L6'2Y) 000 deg | 9 |
%61L'E [Z'678'48 000 %BrZT  |8L'L6L'8L [LE'L08'TL %L9°E DE'BOV'9LL 000 %E0Y  BYBLEZY LLEEV'6T by | G |
%68'Z 1262848 1262848 %80T 19'686'G9 19'696'G9 %L9E 0£'80F'9LL  |0£'80K'9LL %SEE ZE98V'ELL ZEOBY'ELL LI
1e6png png 1e6png 1e6png ¢
01 9% aLA 'poatesay § 0} 9 aLA 'paniedey § 0% aLA LEINEEEIES o019 aLa ‘peajadey § Z |
ZT-1Z JeDA [B9S|4 £2-Z20Z 120 |29sl4 $Z-£Z0Z JBBA [BIS|4 SZ-HZ0Z JeaA (2951 1|

S [ o | 0 d 0 | N [ [ i [ ™ r I | H v

sisAjeuy anuanay xe|

36



SECTION 8

BOARD ACTION ITEM 8-A

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 24-10

RECOGNIZING NOVEMBER 2024 AS
NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS MONTH

37



38



@HEALTH
CARE DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 24-10

In Recognition of National Family Caregivers Month

Resolution of The Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District
Camarillo, California

WHEREAS, November is the month where we take time to recognize, praise and support the millions of people

who dedicate their time and lives, often unpaid, to care for a family member in need; and

WHEREAS, family caregivers face challenges and health emergencies, juggle priorities, and can suffer isolation and

depression as they care for loved ones; and

WHEREAS, while family caregiving may be a labor of love, it can exact a heavy toll on the caregiver; physically,
mentally, and financially, with many caregivers putting their own health and financial security at risk for the sake

of their loved one; and

WHEREAS, more than eight in ten Americans say caregiving for a loved one is “the new normal”; and

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District embraces a guiding principle of recognizing and honoring the significant

contribution and sacrifice of family caregivers by providing excellence in education, training and support; and

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District therefore stands in unity with family caregivers in celebration of
National Caregivers Month, and is proud to offer a broad array of services through the award-winning Caregiver

Center; and

WHEREAS, the Caregiver Center is a federally designated family caregiver resource center that received the
nation’s top award in caregiving in 2017 from Former First Lady Rosalynn Carter through her Rosalynn Carter

Institute for Caregiving;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors, does hereby

recognize November of 2024 as National Family Caregivers Month.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 24th day of October 2024.

Attest:
Thomas Doria, President Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District Camarillo Health Care District

39



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss

I, Paula Feinberg, Board of Director of the Camarillo Health Care District

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 24-10 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said
District at a Regular Meeting held on the 24th day of October 2024, and it was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

40



SECTION 10

REPORTS

41



42



MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 30, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Mary Ann Ratto, Adult Day Center Director

SUBJECT: September 2024 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Since 1983, Camarillo Health Care District has operated a state-licensed Adult Day Center for adults (age
18 and over) with cognitive impairment and other special needs. With intentional thoughts, the Adult Day
Center provides a compassionate and dynamic environment where persons with functional and cognitive
disabilities can participate in meaningful activities, allowing them to remain as independent as possible
with dignity, respect, and honor. Participants enjoy a variety of scheduled activities modified and designed
to promote self-esteem, endurance, and engagement. Customized schedules are available full day, half
day, multiple or single days in a week, with transportation options.

PROGRAM QUICK VIEW

Total Clients

Age Reflection
2,6%

Gender Reflection

4,
44%
MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT  =61-70 =71-80 =81-90 =91-100
= Female = Male

Total Clients: 32
Current average age: 81 MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEPT
Current oldest: 93 (ma & fe) Female 10 9 9 10 10 12 14
Current youngest: 68 (ma) Male 16 16 16 19 19 20 28

43




ATTENDANCE BY # OF DAYS PER WEEK

~N

[e)]

6]

H

w

N

[

o

1xwk

2xwk

# of service hours per week

1800

1600

1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Feb '24

1352

Mar'24

1399

Apr'24

3xwk

7
3 3
2 2
“‘l “‘l 0

M Full Day m Half Day

1439

May'24

1227

Jun'24

4xwk Sxwk

1130

Jul'24 Aug'24 Sept'24

44



Client Fees per Month FY 23/24 and 24/25*

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000

$10,000

$5,000

$95

S0
Jan-24* Feb-24* Mar-24* Apr-24* May-24* Jun-24* Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24

e ADP Fees = Grants/Scholarship == Budget Goal; FY 23/24* $16,667, FY 24/25 $23,388

* debit/credit margins for refunds; does not include property tax allocation

45



MEMORANDUM

DATE: Oct. 7, 2024
TO: Kara Ralston, CEO
FROM: Michelle Rogers, Community Education & Outreach Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Program Report: September 2024

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION - Social Media

Community Education & Outreach focuses on developing, producing and facilitating the various
educational and outreach platforms of Camarillo Health Care District, including:

e highlight classes, services, programs and departments, and posting consistently

e boost brand awareness by creating original content

e share timely and varied posts to create a dynamic social media portfolio

e curate, like and comment on content that aligns with mission; follow/like local agencies

e maintain a pulse on community conversations to help expand audience

e increase community engagement by asking and answering questions, hosting polls, and sharing

our own thought leadership pieces that initiate and inform conversations.

Nextdoor Members

39000 38419
38138
38000 37339 37715
37094
37000 a—— 36765
36026
35268
34688 34990
35000 34394
33972
34000 33406 33619
33152
32716 32933
33000
32284 3259
32000
31000
30000
29000
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

W 2023 m2024

NEXTDOOR

e There are 38,419 members in the geographic area we reach in Camarillo and Somis.
e 55,981 total impressions in September, up 3,562 from August.
e 116 total interactions, down 14 from last month.

46



o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen (may include multiple views by the
same people); Interactions include likes and comments.
e MOST POPULAR: Job posting; 3,221 impressions and 3 interactions.
e 2nd MOST POPULAR: Social Media Basics class; 3,114 impressions and 7 interactions.

FACEBOOK

40% (473) of FB audience lives in Camarillo; 87% are women age 35-65+.

e  PAGE VISITS: last 30 days, 522 visits; last 90 days, 1,600.
e  HIGHEST REACH: Dental implants presentation, 794 reaches. (30,200 for the month boosted by paid
ad)
o Reach is the number of people who saw any post at least once.
o Impressions are the number of times a post is seen and may include multiple views of
the post by the same people.
e HIGHEST REACTIONS: Walking Group, 12 reactions. (273 reactions for the month; boosted by paid ad)
e HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Dental implants presentation with 42 engagements. (2,925 engagements for
the month; boosted by paid ad)
o Engagements are a combination of reactions, likes, comments and shares.

FB Page Followers

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

m2022 970 970 970 984 992 1007 1089 | 1100 | 1104 1110 1116 @ 1122

2023 1122 1126 1137 1142 1150 1170 1186 1198 1197 1207 1211 1223
W2024 1238 1256 1260 1268 1275 1275 1289 @ 1293 @ 1312

47



FB Page Visits

532
384 37 398 402
266
2229 243
17 195
12 I 100 I

36 36 36

[ [ [ I

ay n

Jan Feb Mar Apr M Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

m2022 36 36 36 100 195 106 88 532 217 200 243 266

2023 123 176 220 376 234 358 489 584 290 434 398 402
W 2024 565 384 229 694 260 432 212 690 522

694

565

Ju

X (formerly called Twitter)

There were 44 re-posts, 70 likes, 205 media views, 1,800 post impressions and an engagement rate of

9% for the month.
Engagements are clicks, retweets, replies, follows and likes; Impressions are the number of times
a user saw the tweet; Engagement rate is the number of engagements divided by the total
number of impressions. An engagement rate of 1-3% is considered “excellent.”

e TOP TWEET: Innovative Program of the Year award, 158 impressions and 7 engagements.

e HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: Innovative Program of the Year award, with 7 engagements.

X (formerly Twitter) Followers
m2022 ®2023 m2024

530
477 481 482 485 495 502 >08 >10 ier sea 268
43 44 44 44 45 44 44 44 45
414
364 368 380
31 339 340 352
266 266 266 283 | | | | ‘
Oct Nov Dec

48



INSTAGRAM
Instagram 90-day reach, 5,200; monthly, 1,300.

HIGHEST REACH: Elder Legal Services, 34 people.
HIGHEST LIKES ON A POST: Elder Legal Services, 7 likes.
PROFILE VISITS: 57

Instagram Followers

W2022 w2023 m2024

713 735 754
628 640 644 656 688 698 N
2 53 54 55 57 57 584 594
50 50 51 5 e sou
377 400 415 435
302 302 302 316 324 340 I I I I I I
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

LINKEDIN

1,782 post impressions
o Impressions are content viewed or displayed in a feed.
MOST IMPRESSIONS: Dealing with Dementia workshop; 140 impressions.
HIGHEST VIEWS: Dealing with Dementia workshop; 69 views.
MOST REACTIONS: Innovative Program of the Year award; 8 reactions.
Search appearance is up 8.1%; post impressions down 32% and unique visitors up 75%.

LinkedIn Followers

W 2022 w2023 m2024

549
505 523
a7 432 439 450 468 488 .
B 220 0l 0f 2§ g k0 %
23 24 > 174 177 2%
147
2 73 89 113 133 I
0 0 0
m [ | [ | I I I I I
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
YOUTUBE (6/2022)
Posted 48 videos since inception.
120 subscribers
199 views for the month; 7.7hours of watch time.
80,300 views total.

MOST VIEWED VIDEO: Care-A-Van Transportation Services; 70,447 views.
SECOND MOST VIEWED VIDEOQ: Virtual tour of Adult Day Center; 1,658 views.
TOP VIDEO OF THE MONTH: Innovative Program of the Year award, 56 views in September.

49


https://www.linkedin.com/company/camarillo-health-care-district-ca/?viewAsMember=true
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCVurcByoqQt4oj9w3z55exQ

SOUNDCLOUD (podcast)
(SoundCloud is the platform used for the District’s podcast which shares health and caregiver journeys, and true, first-
person stories about life, love and learning.)

e 11 “Stories from the Heart” podcasts.

e 935 all-time “listens.”
o 22 “likes.”
*Most “plays” originating on our website (607), plus 290 downloads from Substack.

EMERGING SOCIAL MEDIA

The social media landscape is always evolving and we watch trends to ensure we have a presence where
our audience is on their preferred platforms. Some may be on Facebook or prefer Instagram, or use
both. Others may have left X (formerly Twitter) for Threads, or joined Clapper as an alternative to
TikTok. We now have a presence on both new platforms (Threads and Clapper), so we don’t miss
anyone on social media with our messaging.

Threads (like Twitter) Followers

200

140 143 145 151 196 o2
150 115 122 129

104 110

92
100 83
) I I I
0
Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

m 2023 83 92 104 110
2024 115 122 | 129 140 143 145 151 156 162

m2023 w2024

THREADS (7/2023): a Meta (Facebook/Instagram) product offered as an alternative to X, formerly Twitter,
with the same functions: post words, photos, videos and links. Debuted in July 2023.

162 followers

229 views for September
24 posts for September
23 interactions

O O O O

CLAPPER (3/2023): an American-owned alternative to TikTok, sharing short videos to communicate
messages. It has many of TikTok’s features, including filters, effects and music options.

o We have shared nine videos since inception in March 2023 featuring our Adventures in
VR classes, Digital Bridge appointments, Adult Day Center craft activity, Dogs on a Leash,
Adult Day Center activity ring toss, magic table activity, ADC overview of activities and

50


https://soundcloud.com/healthy-u-stories

innovation award. These videos have 14,685 views and 523 likes in total, and we have
535 followers.

Clapper Video Views

14685

13498
12655

11139

9890
8771 9163
8074

7000
5900
4800 5500

4236 I I
Aug Sep

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Oct Nov Dec
m 2023 4236 4800 5500 5900
2024 7000 8074 8771 9163 9890 « 11139 12655 | 13498 @ 14685

W 2023 12024

Clapper Followers

535

104 213 233
Jan = Feb  Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct | Nov

w2023 194 213 233
2024 284 320 344 369 409 442 482 500 535

482 500

409 442

369

284

Clapper Likes

523

222
187 210
162 I I |
Jan  Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

w2023 162 187 | 210 222
2024 256 285 308 328 378 414 456 476 @ 523

456 476

414
378

328
285 308

256

51



E-Newsletter

4000

3000
2000
1000

0
10/4/2 10/17/ 10/31/ 12/12/ 1/24/2 4/12/2 5/28/2 6/18/2 7/11/2 7/24/2 8/20/2 9/16/2
023 | 2023 | 2023 2024 024 024 024 024 024 024 024 024
W Views 984 911 903 1078 1034 1046 1226 1186 1278 1176 1231 1429
M Sent 2557 | 2541 | 2520 | 2513 2528 2610 3018 3030 3053 3084 3085 3117

OpenRate 38% 36% 36% 43% 41% 40% 41% 39% 42% @ 38% 40% | 46%

H Views HSent

E-Newsletter (launched June 2, 2022)

Since the launch of the e-newsletter in June 2022, a total of 31 newsletters have been sent. The open rate has
been averaging 40%, which is considered a “top-tier score”; marketing experts say average open rate should
be 15-25%.

o Newsletter Sept. 16, 2024
o Focused on the District winning Innovative Program of the Year for BALANCEfit and
POWER(it Fall Prevention program.

o 3,117 people received the e-newsletter
o 1,429 opened and viewed it
o 46% open rate (average open rate is 15-25%)

Website

September: 70,680 views; Average 37,000 views/month.

YOY growth: September 2024 shows 32,068 more views than September 2023.

PAGE VIEWS
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

m2022 22,185 24,418 20,562 26,553 27,715 25,805 | 28,173 35,287 31,243 27,737 26,141 24,898
2023 23,155 28,481 30,952 30,632 37,332 36,947 31,916 36,347 38,612 44,519 61,332 39,076
W 2024 40,647 49,011 47,832 67,274 66,304 66,529 @ 58,857 89,008 70,680

52



MOST POPULAR CONTENT ONLINE

Home page
Calendar

Join our team
Board meetings
HD Meals/ SNP
Contact us

Fall prevention
Our videos

Fraud/scam prevention

PAGE VIEWS

Exercise & strength
Social media channels
Health services

Elder Legal presents
Your partner for health
Award-winning District
SHARE

Google Business Profile Report

7,821

5,084

1,678
944
703
653
605
550
456
456
431
421
420
340
371
321

Sixty-three people sought directions to our campus via Google and 100 people visited our website from
a Google search. We’ve had 201 business profile interactions, including calling or seeking directions from

Google. (Note: Google has changed its methodology for tracking profile views and this has resulted in

potentially lower numbers because now multiple views by the same user within 24 hours count as one

unique impression.)

Calls from Google Search

100
80
60
4
2

4642 4141

o O

ay June July Aug

m2023 w2024

81
6253 55 57 48 50
43 44 44 33 43
I I I I 1 I35 I I
; I 1
Jan Feb Mar Apr M

Sept

53



Google Profile Views

1007
730, 739 75 st
99 824 é73
91
Apr | May  June @ July @ Aug

1007 730 739 758 951
599 624 491 673 851

W 2023 m2024

76876

Sept Oct Nov
766 873 719
676

Google Searches for 'Camarillo Health Care District'

1400 1218
1200 1145 1047
1000
800 09 69 16
600
400
200
0
Jan Feb Mar
m2023 1145 1047 1218
2024 609 669 616
400
300
200
100
0
Jan Feb Mar
m2023 283 261 350
2024 118 165 75

Apr May  June = July Aug
330 183 203 183 214

50 110 78 78 88

W 2023 w2024

Sep Oct Nov
190 235 170
78

873
719
I I I 540

Dec
540

Dec
85

54



September 2024 Report

Date: October 11th, 2024
To: Kara Ralston, CEO
From: Blair Barker, Program Officer

Luis Morales, Care Services Director
April Colbert, Senior Nutrition Coordinator
Monthly Program Report: September 2024

The Senior Nutrition Program (SNP) provides supplemental nutrition for Camarillo area residents aged
60 and over through the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging’s (VCAAA) nutrition grant program, in
efforts to enhance physical, mental, and emotional well-being. Home Delivered Meals (HDM) are
delivered to homebound seniors who are unable to procure or prepare their own meals, and include
fresh fruit, dairy and grain products as supervised by VCAAA registered dietician. Up to 5 meals/week
are delivered in a bundle once each week.

The District began administrating the operational arm of the Senior Nutrition Program in April 2005,
under grant funding from the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging (VCAAA). In FY 2006/07, the City of
Camarillo approved funding support for the Home Delivered portion of the Senior Nutrition. VCAAA
manages the food procurement part of the program, while the District provides the operational and
logistical support of implementation. Since the District’s participation in this program, more than
614,000 meals have been delivered.

Sept 2024 | Unduplicated Clients FYTD
New clients +18 *252
Disenrolled Clients -11
Net Gain +7

*May include clients currently on hold

Avg Donation/Meal 2024 -25

$1.59

$0.4490:52

0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0 -
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

There is no charge per funding agreement but a $4.00 per meal contribution is suggested by VCAAA.

95



City CBDG

City
VCAAA o . Ccv3
TOTAL MEALS DELIVERED (cumulative) VCAAA | @ eals | “oProgram | Funding | . . 0
Funding split (HDM
granted il (HDM
y only)
Program began April 1, 2005 $27,602
Total meals served FY 2005-2006 34,382 $52,099
Total meals served FY 2006-2007 28,234 $84,468 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2007-2008 27,332 $79,978 $32,000
Total meals served FY 2008-2009 26,168 $82,424 $35,000
Total meals served FY 2009-2010 27,132 $82,259 $37,000
- o,
Total meals served FY 2010-2011 22,598 $84,166 25700 62% HDM $37,000
38% Cong
- o,
Total meals served FY 2011-2012 15,936 $69,536 23710 62% HDM $37,000
38% Cong
- 0,
Total meals served FY 2012-2013 12,941 $60,800 20,075 925% HDM $37,000
4% Cong
- o,
Total meals served FY 2013-2014 19,452 $52,572 18,600 9ZA, HDM $37,000
3% Cong
- - o,
(T:I';al\l/lr:ée)als served FY 2014-2015 23,036 $52,572 20,460 gz/ﬁcl-:)lillg/l $37,000
(]
Total meals served FY 2015-2016 22,799 97% HDM
(HDM-C) $55,942 | 20,460 3% Cong $37,000
Total meals served FY 2016-2017 93%HDM
(HDM+C+ ARCH) 23,148 $69,660 | 22,320 7% Cong $37,000
Total meals served FY 2017-2018 o
(]
Total meals served FY 2018-2019 20,883 573750 | 24,000 98% HDM $37.000
(HDM+C) 2% Cong
(]
Total meals served FY 2019-2020 0
(HDM+C) 39,719 $84,375 | 27,500 Z;AC:?‘ZA §§;60000
(]
Total meals served July 2020- June 0
2021 (HDM + Cong.) 77,228 $96,058 | 30,250 Z;A)Ci[r)wgﬁ $37,000
* (]
FYTD Total meals served July 2021 - 96% HDM
June 2022 (HDM + Cong.) 49,689 | 396,058 | 30,250 | ol - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2022 96% HDM
— June 2023 (HDM + Cong.) 52,766 | 596,058 | 30,250 49620ng - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2023
— June 2024 (HDM) 50,064 $186,660 | 51,000 100% HDM - $50,000
FYTD Total meals served July 2024
— June 2025 (HDM) 10,126 $204,733 | 45,000 100% HDM $40,000 )
TOTAL cumulative meals
614,276

56




NEW CLIENTS CANCELLATIONS
Referral Source # of Reason Given # of

clients clients
Friend/Neighbor/Family 10 No longer requires services 4
Acorn - Family/Caregiver now
Former Congregate Client - providing meals
Website/ Social Media 1 Moved in with family -
Healthy Attitudes magazine - Moved into care facility 2
Health Care Provider: Moved to alternate program 1
APS/Hospital/Doctor/SWrkr 5 No longer meets criteria -
VCAAA - Health improved: able to cook -
Previous Client 1 Dietary restrictions 3
Internal District referral 1 Relocation out of service area 1
Walk-in - Deceased
Hospice - On hold for extended time -
OASIS Catholic charities - TOTAL 11
Project HOPE -

TOTAL 18
Clients Served per Month 2024-25 Donations Rec’d per Month 2024-25
1,000 4
0 52,500 $2,074
900 $2.000 $1,876
344 81,641
850 . $1,500
800 $1,000
750 $500
790 . A Q& A«
S A IO\ Y, VD A & N s D NN M OAIIONGIONIIRN
\\bV@(_;So@éOQ‘v\v%&@vgz@@v@% PR O 9 \VQ@@?‘@\\)

*client count is duplicated count as clients receive meals each week
** Meals served per month change if clients are on hold or meals are returned.

o7



Total Meals Delivered/Month 2024-25

3,800 3,704
3,700
3,600
3,500
3,400
3,300

3,200 3,160
3,100
3,000
2,900
2,800

JULY AUG SEPT OCT  NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR  APRIL  MAY  JUNE

3,262

Total Meals Delivered: Multi-Year View

90000
70000

60000

52766
49689 50,064
50000 S
Y L]
39719 oo

40000 34387 29883 °°
[ ]
2823427332 27132 25396, b oo W
30000 / 26168 2303622799 podan
oo ......oooﬂ"ng'
20000
15936 12941
10126
10000 I

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

I Total Meals Delivered e e o 0 o Poly. (Total Meals Delivered)

58



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 7, 2024

TO: Kara Ralston, CEO

FROM: Blair Barker, MPH, Program Officer
Caregiver Center of Ventura County

RE: September 2024 Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

The goal of the Caregiver Center is to decrease the impact of caregiver burden and empower people to
better health. This is accomplished through strategic partnerships with medical and community-based
providers for the delivery of caregiver education and training, access to resources, and increased quality
of life outcomes. The Caregiver Center has a comprehensive array of programs and services including
Powerful Tools for Caregivers, Personalized Care Consultations, Senior Support Line, Caregiver Skill-
building, Respite Services, Home Modification Services, Dementia Education Classes, Support Groups,
Walk-in Inquiry, and Caregiver Reminder Contacts.

Overview of Units of Service Provided

Caregiver Center People Served...All Programs

2000

1505 1519 1.472
1386 1305 L46° 1344 1405 1349 1442 L 1,448 1,430

1500 1212
1000
50
0

Sep-23 Oct 23-Nov Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24 Aug Sep-24

o

Caregiver Center Units of Service...All Programs
1820 13 1814 1 1,696.63
5000 1808.5 1761 = 1810.75
16825 A 1612 75 1,611.25 1,731.58 1,693.72

1452 1446.03
1500
1000
50
0

Aug Sep-23 Oct Nov-23 Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24 Aug Sep-24

o

B Units Provided

59



Program September - Units | September - People
Dealing with Dementia: class 0 0
Dementia Live: class 0 0
Powerful Tools for Caregivers: Virtual Class 0 0
Care Consultation: in-person and virtual 2.25 2
Care Consultation: phone and email 16.75 14
Caregiver Support Group 16.5 10
Respite: In Home Hours 49.5 4
Respite: ADP Hours 7 1
Home Modifications: Units Installed 0 0
Assistive Devices: Units installed 0 0
Senior Support Line: Peer Counseling 68 44
Senior Support Line: Telephone Reassurance 96.72 55
Caregiver Wellness Screening (Zarit Burden) 0 0
Depression Screening (PHQ-9) 0 0
Client fO||0W-Up (in—person, phone call, email, similar) 362 323
Client Walk-ins 11 11
Resource & Education Request 342 307
Inquiry response: Email/phone reply 329 298
Caregiver Email Outreach 393 361
TOTAL 1,693.72 1,430
Caregiver Education: Powerful Tools for Caregivers & Dealing with Dementia Programs
Caregiver Education September | FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Contract Goal
Goal*

Total Client Units* 0 0 113 0%

Clients served 0 0 N/A N/A

TOTAL 0 0 N/A N/A

*This number includes the VCAAA Caregiver Education grant funded programs (partially funded through Older Americans Act,
Title I1lE) Powerful Tools for Caregivers class sessions (virtual and in-person class series) and Dealing with Dementia. This chart

represents counts of clients served as well as the hours provided by the Center through these two programs, as reported to
VCAAA (which may differ from what is reported in larger chart above).

Senior Support Line

This chart represents measures of Senior Support Line (SSL) activities, either peer counseling or
telephonic reassurance. Partially Funded Program through Older Americans Act federal funding, SSL is a
toll-free reassurance and socialization program for Ventura County residents aged 60 and older,

providing emotional and social support to reduce risks of isolation, socialization, wellness and safety

checks, and connections to community resources.

60



2023-2024 Senior Support Line Hours
140
120 " 6.1 - 17.25 33 e Peer Counseling
100 nggmz

80

N T M g T R — e

40

20

0

Sep-23  Oct Nov-23 Dec Jan-24 Feb Mar-24 Apr May-24 June Jul-24 Aug Sep-24
Senior Support Line (Title 11IB) September | FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Goal | Contract Goal
Peer Counseling: Hours 68 219 616 36%
Peer Counseling: Persons Served 44 139 375 37%
(unduplicated monthly)
Telephone Reassurance: Hours * 96.72 316.18 N/A N/A
Telephone Reassurance: Contacts 267 872 2,236 39%
Telephone Reassurance: Persons 55 179 278 64%
Served (unduplicated monthly)
TOTAL 530.72 1,725.18 N/A N/A

Respite Hours

This chart and table represent measures of Respite hours and clients served by those hours, either in-
home and/or at the Adult Day Center. The District periodically receives funding for in-home respite and
adult day center respite through Older Americans Act, Title IIIE funding awarded by the VCAAA.

2023-2024 Caregiver Center - Respite Hours Authorized

M In-Home Hours Authorized

= ADP Hours Authorized

61




Respite (Older Americans Act Title IlIE) | September | FYTD Annual Contract | Target % of
Goal* Contract Goal
Respite: In-home (hours) 49.5 93.5 406 22%
Respite: In-home (people) 4 8 N/A N/A
Respite: ADP (hours) 7 14.5 489 3%
Respite: ADP (persons served) 1 2 N/A N/A
TOTAL 61.5 120 N/A

Home Modifications and Assistive Devices

This table reflects the number of home modifications (anything that requires a bolt, screw, etc.) and
assistive devices (no installation required) that have been authorized. The District periodically receives
funding for Home Modifications and Assistive Devices through Older Americans Act, Title IlIE funding

awarded

by the VCAAA.

Home Modifications (Title IIIE) September | FYTD Annual Target % of
Contract Goal | Contract Goal
Home Modifications: Units installed 0 4 66 9%
Home Modifications: Persons served 0 2 N/A N/A
Assistive Devices: Units provided 0 0 3 0%
Assistive Devices: Persons served 0 0 N/A N/A
TOTAL 0 6 N/A

Dementia Friendly Caregiver Engagement Project

Below is a table that represents monthly and FYTD counts of clients and organizations served by the
Center’s dementia education programs. Grant funding was previously provided by the Arthur N. Rupe
Foundation and the California Department of Aging related to the Master Plan for Aging — bold goal # 4
(Caregiving that Works) for a grant called CalGrows to expand dementia specialty programs and services
to family and professional caregivers. Currently these classes are partially funded by VCAAA caregiver
training (IlIE funding).

Dementia Friendly Caregiver Trainings September FYTD
Dementia Live: Hours 0 24
Dementia Live: Persons Trained 0 24
Dealing with Dementia: Hours 0 0
Dealing with Dementia: Persons Trained 0 0
TOTAL 0 48

62




Caregiver Center Resource Activity

This chart represents Resource Specialist activity for the fiscal year, with September 2024 shown in the
data table below.

Caregiver Center Resource Activity
1%, Walk-Ins,

34

44%, Resource &
Education Request,

966
55%, Caregiver
Notifications
1,215
Caregiver Center Resource Activity September FYTD
Client walk-ins 11 34
Resource & Education Request 342 966
Caregiver Notification 393 1,215
TOTAL 746 2,215

The innovative dementia-specialty work accomplished in the Caregiver Center positions the District as a
preferred provider to secure contracts and grant awards. The Center’s work contributes to the District’s
strategic plan initiatives by providing evidence-based dementia training to caregivers to increase skillsets
and education needed to provide quality care for their care partner and protect their own health.

63



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 1, 2024

TO: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Blair Barker, Program Officer
SUBJECT: September Monthly Report

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Camarillo Health Care District provides door-through-door transportation for non-emergency medical
appointments and other activities of daily living, including to and from District programs, throughout
Ventura County. Drivers are trained in CPR and First Aid, and have additional sensitivity training in
transporting frail, elderly cognitively challenged and mobility-challenged riders. Vehicles are equipped
with hydraulic lifts to accommodate wheelchair clients, oxygen canisters, and other assistive mobility
devices.

Rides originate in the service area and can be provided to destinations throughout Ventura County, and
to Kaiser in Woodland Hills. Transportation services remain available with proper capacity, safety and
spread mitigation limits.

Total Rides per Month

450

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

0

382 370

327
287 293 81 293 291

266 268 256

237

205 215

Aug'23 Sept'23 Oct'23 Nov'23 Dec'23 Jan'24 Feb'24 Mar'24 Apr'24 May'24 Jun'24  Jul'24 Aug'24 Sept'24

In partnership with the City of Camarillo, Care-A-Van transportation services provided free rides to
Camairillo residents.

64



Cause or Reason for Ride

ERERERENNNNWW

325
300 287
275
250
225
200
175
150
125
100
75
50
25 4 0 0 0 0
0
Clinic/Med/Health  Mental Health Dental Lab Dermatology Adult Day Center
Appt
Ride Destinations Adult Day Ride Destinations
25 300
00 7 275 280
75 8 250
s %
00 175
£3 150
75 125
5 100
75 75
50 50
25 25 ~ 44 -~
0  =—d—p 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
O 5 > e & > ®® “ ¢ ) & {& & &
E IR S DV s d S R S
SEE RO NS & O N N\ * <& o
& s;b“ NN N D & Q BN
~ & (?’& ~

65



66



October 2024

Enjoying The Little Zoo and pet

therapy in Adult Day Center

e b

Singing and music therapy in Adult Day Center




October 2024

O A

Participating
in 50Plus
Expo 2024 i

with PVRPD ) 21y



Ty

1o Subscribers of Camarillo Health Care District

4 01 -2475 Impressions A o

@ Neenie N. * Dara = 1w

® Always Look Forward To The “Stores From The Heart". Please Keep Them
Coming!! Thank You Camarillo Health Care District!!
Like 1

October 2024

CUMmumo negain cae wisimer (Lnew) oners
a varlety of educational cpportunities to
meet the needs of the community. Some of
the programs offered are:

@HEALTH

CARE DISTRICT

Medicare Annual Enroliment Assistance - Experts are gvailable by appointment
to guide residents to assure they get the best value for their healthcare. Assis-
tance includes reviewing the process and answering questions, exploring new
coverage oplions, comparing plans, and reviewing prescription coverage.

Fridays, October 18, November 1 and November 15, 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. Email
HICAP@ventura.org 1o request an Appointment Form, and a representative from
the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging will contact you for a fime to meet
on the Camarilio Health Care District’s campus.

Gentle Yoga - Improve flexibility, muscle tone, and stress alleviation. Sign up for
10-week series or drop In for single sessions:

« Tuesdays, October 29-January 14, from 9:00 am o 10:00 am

« Mondays, December 9-Janunary 20, 3:45-4:45 pm.
Cost is $15 for drop-in or $80 for the series. Non-District residents add $4.

Dealing with Dementia - Learn lips for caregivers to find time for self-care and
siress management. This program was developed by the Rosalynn Carter In-
stitute as on evidence-informed educational support program for caregivers
of people living with dementia. The two-part, four-hour workshop highlights the
caregiving expetience, reviews best practices in caregiving and problem solving
with dementia behaviors. Workshop participants will receive a comprehensive
manual for dementia caregivers on completion.

December 4 and December 11, from 10:00 a.m. to noon. Cost of materials is $30,
or $34 for non-District residents.

Depression and Caregiver Burden Screening - A screening that utilizes the Zarit

Burden Interview 1o assess a caregiver's perception of "burden” and the PHQ-9
Depression Screening tool.

Shoutouts from Social Media

s SUs e RGeS

7 0, et e
o e e 4 o e ey e 8
[ e

y
¥
i

i

i

I

:

11

i
5“{;&‘;

1

H

i1

|
HiH
i
]
i

i
|
i
i
i

;"
I

i
i
{
I
il
i

FIEE UP YOUR DRIVEWAY/PARKING

1 pay CASH ﬂl& RS
Minao!nnnuar’ e
Lo semvcrs

T
"Ihi: ' it
| !J}’J] IIH*J

r‘?i




70



SECTION 11

FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Regular Full Board
Regular Full Board
Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg

Regular Full Board

November 12, 2024 — 12:30 p.m.

November 21, 2024 — 8:30 a.m.

December - DARK

January 13, 2025 -12:30 p.m.
January 23, 2025 - 10:00 a.m.
January 23,2025 -11:30 a.m.

71



	0 COVER.1
	2 Board Meeting Calendar
	3 Procedures for communicating with Board
	SECTION 6-A  Consent Agenda Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of Sept 26, 2024
	SECTION 6-B  Consent Agenda Approval of Financials Sept 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Sept 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Sept 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Sept 2024
	4 Stmt Net Assets Sept 2024 to Sept 2023
	5 Supplemental Financial Chart 4 yr review Sept 2024
	6 Investment  Reserves Report Sept 2024
	7 SOA Sept 2024 to 3 mo Budget
	8 SOA Sept 2024 to Sept 2023
	9 SOA Sept 2024 to Annual Budget
	10 Tax Revenue Analysis Sept 2024

	SECTION 8-A Resolution 24-10, National Family Caregivers Month
	SECTION 10 Reports
	2 September 2024 ADC Report
	5 September 2024 Social Media Monthly Report
	6 September 2024 Sr. Nutrition Board Report
	8 September 2024 Caregiver Report
	9 September 2024 Board Report Transportation
	Highlights Sept 2024

	SECTION 11 Future Meetings and Events
	Blank Page



